From: DeVore, Christy

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: FW: letter to combine permits

Date: Friday, September 24, 2010 8:42:19 AM
Attachments: 624-09-12 Let to Combine 016 and 20AC-FINAL.pdf

Withdrawing 016 to put it into 020, with a note in the database for 016. Results in one permit,
one public notice, more streamlined.

Christy DeVore, P.E.
Professional Engineer 11

Division of Air Resource Management
Bureau of Air Regulation

New Source Review

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS#5505
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-2400
Telephone (850) 921-8968

FAX (850) 921-9533

From: Max Lee [mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 6:38 PM

To: tomm@suwanneecement.com; jbhorton@vcnainc.com; cmartini@suwanneecement.com;
krishnac@suwanneecement.com; Strong, Greg; Kirts, Christopher; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; 'EPA
Region 4:'; Gibson, Victoria

Cc: Koerner, Jeff; DeVore, Christy

Subject: letter to combine permits

All,
Please find attached a letter for combining the subject permits.
A hardcopy will follow to FDEP.

Regards,
Max


mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSAN.DEVORE
mailto:Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us

KA 624-09-12
September 23, 2010

KODGLER & ASSOCIATES, IHC. B lﬁiiegfmer
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES . urea o gulation
2014 NW_ 13th  STREET Florida Dept. ofErgwronmental Regulation
GAINESVILLE, FL 32609-1923 2600 Biair Stone Road, MS 5500
352/377-5822 = FAX/377-7158 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE:  Request to Combine Project 1210465-016-AC under 1210465-020-AC
Alternative Fuels Materials Testing, SAC Cement Kiln 1
Branford, Suwannee County

Dear Mr. Koerner:

Suwannee American Cement (SAC) respectfully requests to combine the permitting project
1210465-016-AC under project 1210465-020-AC. This request will result in a single draft permit
and notice for the long-term auto fluff trial burn combined with operational trials for the other
requested alternative fuels. It is understood that the combined project will proceed in accordance
with the schedule for Project No. 1210465-020-AC

In accordance with Rule 62-4.050(3), I have sealed this letter with enclosure as certification by a
professional engineer.

Please feel free to contact me at (352) 377-5822 or mlee@koooglerassociates.com or Krishna
Cole, Suwannce American Cement at (386) 935-5023 or krishnac@suwanneecement.com, if you
have any questions regarding this submittal. I sincerely appreciate your time and consideration

for these innovative projects.

Regards, )
,..M\ 7/7—3'/10

Ve

Max Lee, Ph.D_, P.E. Date

cc: Krishna Cole, SAC

Ce: via email Tom Messer, SAC: tomm@suwanneecement.com
Joe Horton, SAC: jbhorton@venaine com
Celso Martini, SAC: cmartini{@suwanne¢cement.com
Krishna Cole, SAC: krishnac@suwanneecement.com
Greg Strong, FDEP NED: greg. strong(@dep.state. fl. us
Chris Kirts, FDEP NED: christopher kirts@dep.state.fl.us
Kathy Forney, EPA. Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa. gov
Heather Abrams, EPA Region 4: abrams heather@epa gov

Vietoria Gibson, FDEP: Victoria gibson@dep.state fl.us







